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RE: Outstanding Correction Filing / Tracking No. 2013-01223
Office of Hearing Aid Provider Rule 7

Dear Secretary of State:

Per a recent communication sent to the Office of Hearing Aid Provider Licensure
(“the Hearing Aid Office”), dated September 2, 2015, from Deanna Maiolo,
Administrative Rules Program Director for the Colorado Department of State, an
outstanding correction filing pertaining to Hearing Aid Office Rule 7 exists, and
needs to be filed. This correction filing is under tracking no. 2013-01223.

On September 26, 2013 the Hearing Aid Office requested that the Office of the
Attorney General (“OAG”) file a correction letter regarding Rule 7. Specifically, the
second line of the introductory paragraph of Rule 7 is missing a (1) with regard to
the statutory citation of section 12-5.5-401(1)(0), C.R.S. This citation currently
reads 12-5.5-401(0). It should read 12-5.5-401(1)(0), C.R.S.

This correction is a housekeeping, non-substantive correction. On behalf of the
Hearing Aid Office, thank you for making this correction.

Sincerely,
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MAUREEN A. WEST

Assistant Attorney General
Regulatory Law
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720-508-6426

720-508-6037 (FAX)

E-mail: maureen.west@state.co.us
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